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June 27, 2000

Cross Timbers Oil Company
810 Houston Street - Suite 2000
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-6298

Attention:  George A. Cox

Re:  Administrative application of an unorthodox Gallup oil well
location for the existing T. L. Rhodes "C" Well No. 3-E (API
No. 30-045-26200) /ocated within the NW/4 equivalent of

Section 31, Township 28 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Cox:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's Aztec district office informed me yesterday
that a recompletion of this well into the Gallup formation will be subject to the Kutz-Gallup Oil
Pool, which is governed under Division Rule 104.B (1) requiring 40-acre spacing and for wells to
be located no closer than 330 feet from the boundary of the 40-acre tract.

This application is deemed incomplete and is hereby withdrawn. I am returning it to you at
this time so that proper changes can be made and resubmitted accordingly.

( Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Farmington
Ms. Kathy Valdes, NMOCD - Santa Fe
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